~, Boss Valley
4 Parameic Aoy

TR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, September 1, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.
5t https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/89316668558
By Phone: 669-444-9171
Webinar ID: 893 1666 8558

1. Call to Order- Board Chair

2. Roll Call- Executive Officer
3. Pledge of Allegiance — Board Chair
4. Open Time for Public Input. Members of the Public have an opportunity to comment on

items not on tonight’'s agenda. Each member of the public has two minutes in which to
speak. Board members and staff are not able to engage in dialogue, answer questions
or act on any of the items brought forward. At the Board’s discretion, matters brought
forth may be placed on a future agenda.

5. Adopt Resolution 22-07 Allowing continued Virtual RVPA Board Meetings in Compliance
with AB 361. Recommendation: Adopt resolution 22-07

6. Review and approve Meeting Minutes: Staff recommends that the Board approve the
meeting minutes from the June 9, 2022, meeting.

7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt Resolution 22-08 Increasing ambulance service fees by approx. 4%.
Recommendation: Adopt resolution 22-08

8. OLD BUSINESS

a. No old business

0. CQI Reports (Quarterly). Staff recommends that the Board receive any oral/written
updates from the CQI managers. Recommendation: Direct staff as needed.
a. Marin County: Heather Price Fair
b. Central Marin Fire: Liz Froneberger

10. Review RVPA Expense Sheet (attached).
11. Transport Billing Data Review (attached).
12. Announcements/Future Agenda Items.

13. Adjournment.
Submitted, /s/ Jason Weber, Executive Officer

ATTENTION: This will be a virtual meeting of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by the
Governor of the State of California. There will not be a public location for participating in this meeting, but any interested member of the
public can participate telephonically by utilizing the dial-in information printed on this agenda. If any member of the public has a request for a
reasonable modification or accommodation for accessing this meeting due to a disability, they should contact Jason Weber at
jweber@marincounty.org



mailto:jweber@marincounty.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89316668558

ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
STAFF REPORT

For the meeting of September 1, 2022

To: Board of Directors
From: Jason Weber, Fire Chief/Executive Officer
Subject: Approve Resolution 22-07 Allowing Virtual RVPA Board Meetings in

Compliance with AB 361.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board approves Resolution 22-07, allowing the continued use
of teleconferencing/videoconferencing to hold public meetings for Virtual RVPA Board
Meetings in Compliance with AB 361 during the continuing state of emergency proclaimed
by Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020.

DISCUSSION:

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a state of emergency under Government
Code section 8625 due to COVID-19. Recognizing the need to promote social distancing
while allowing local legislative bodies to continue operating during the emergency,
Governor Newsom signed Executive Orders N-25-20, N-29-20, and N-08-21, which
suspended provisions of the Brown Act. Those Orders permitted legislative bodies to hold
virtual meetings; however, the relevant provisions expired on September 30, 2021.

On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361, which extends the authority
of public agencies to conduct meetings by teleconference, including video conferences,
during State-declared emergencies. Specifically, the bill provides that a legislative body
may hold virtual meetings in a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials
have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing. (Cal. Gov. Code §
54953(e)(1)(A)).

On September 22, 2021, the Marin County Director of Health & Human Services, Benita
McLarin, sent a letter to the Marin County Board of Supervisors recommending continued
social distancing for local government meetings.

Local government meetings are indoor meetings that are sometimes crowded,
involve many different and unfamiliar households, and can last many hours. Given
those circumstances, | recommend a continued emphasis on social distancing
measures as much as possible to make public meetings as safe as possible. These
measures can include video/teleconferencing when it meets community needs and



spacing at in-person meetings so that individuals from different households are not
sitting next to each other.

RVPA Board of Directors would like to adopt resolution 22-07 with the requisite findings
that the (1) state of emergency is in effect, (2) that local officials are still recommending
measures to promote social distancing, and (3) that the state of emergency directly impacts
the ability of the public and the members of the RVFD Board of Directors to meet safely
indoors in person

AB 361 requires the RVPA Board of Directors to make these findings at least every thirty
days if it desires to continue meeting virtually. (Cal. Gov. Code § 54953(e)(3)). Therefore,
staff has returned with resolution 22-07 for the Board’s consideration, including the
findings noted above.

The Ross Valley Paramedic Authority is committed to preserving and nurturing public
access and participation in the RVPA Board of Directors meetings while ensuring a safe
and healthy environment.
FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

Attachments: Resolution 22-07 a resolution regarding teleconference and videoconference

meetings during the covid-19 state of emergency for September 1, 2022—
December 1, 2022. — Attachment #1



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION 22-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY A
RESOLUTION REGARDING TELECONFERENCE AND
VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 STATE OF
EMERGENCY FOR September 1, 2022 December 1, 2022

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority is committed to preserving
and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed pursuant to his
authority under the California Emergency Services Act, California Government Code
Section 8625, that a state of emergency exists due to a novel coronavirus (COVID- 19);
and

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2021, in lifting many restrictions that the State
previously imposed due to COVID-19, the Governor indicated that those changes did not
end the ongoing, proclaimed State of emergency; and

WHEREAS, as of the date of this resolution, neither the Governor nor the
Legislature have exercised their respective powers pursuant to California Government
Code section 8629 to lift the State of emergency either by proclamation or by concurrent
resolution in the state Legislature; and

WHEREAS, the continued local rates of transmission of the virus and variants
causing COVID-19 are such that on September 22, 2021, the Marin County Director of
Health & Human Services recommended that local government entities continue to
emphasize social distancing to minimize the potential spread of COVID-19 during
indoor, public meetings; and

WHEREAS, in light of this recommendation, the RVPA Board of Directors
desires to continue to have the flexibility to meet by teleconference and/or
videoconference;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND
ORDER AS FOLLOWS

1. There is an ongoing proclaimed state of emergency relating to the novel
coronavirus causing the disease known as COVID-19.

2. The State of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the RVFD
Board of Directors to meet safely in person.

3. Local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing.



I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Ross Valley
Paramedic Authority on September 1, 2022, by the following vote, to with:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Board Chair

ATTEST:

Clerk



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDICS AUTHORITY
Held a meeting:
6:30 p.m. Thursday, June 9, 2022
Via teleconference due to Coronavirus (COVID-19)

1. Call to Order- Chair Casissa called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Board Member Attendance: Chair Casissa, Breen, Corbett, Cutrano, Finn, Meagor,
Salmen
Board member absent: Hillmer
Staff Present: Weber, Martin, Orme, Overshine, Pomi

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Open Time for Public Input
There were no comments.

5. Approve Resolution 22-04 Allowing Continued Virtual RVPA Board Meetings in Compliance
with AB 361

Chair Casissa noted there was no public attendance so he did not open the meeting to public
comments.

M/s, Finn/Breen, to approve Resolution 22-03 Allowing Continued Virtual RVPA Board
Meetings in Compliance with AB 361.

Ayes: All

Absent: Hillmer

6. Review and approve meeting minutes of May 5, 2022.

Chair Casissa noted there was no public attendance so he did not open the meeting to public
comments.

M/s, Finn/Salmen, to approve the minutes from May 5, 2022 as corrected.
Ayes: All
Absent: Hillmer

7. New Business
b. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget by Resolution



Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. There were no substantive changes aside
from the correction to the Ross Valley Fire Engine Medic costs. The correct Resolution
Number should be 03/21

Chair Casissa noted there was no public attendance so he did not open the meeting to public
comments.

Board member Breen asked about the increase in Equipment Replacement Line Item
#087002. Executive Officer Weber stated staff baselines that line item to set that money
aside. This allows them to earmark those funds.

Board member Salmen asked about the decrease in cost for the County Contract. Executive
Officer Weber stated that was due to the fact that half the bill has not yet been received- the
figure reflect “current year actual”.

M/s, Cutrano/Finn, to adopt the Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget by Resolution

Ayes: All

Absent: Hillmer

8. Old Business

There were no Old Business Items.

9. Announcements/Future Agenda Items

There were no announcements.

10. Adjournment- Chair Casissa adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Toni DeFrancis,
Recording Secretary



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
STAFF REPORT

For the meeting of September 1, 2022

To: Board of Directors
From: Jason Weber, Fire Chief/Executive Officer

Subject: Approve Resolution 22-08 increasing ambulance service fees by 4%.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board approves Resolution 22-08, increasing ambulance service
fees by 4%. It has been your boards past practice to adjust ambulance fees annually
ensuring cost recovery is commensurate with increased expenses.

DISCUSSION:

Ambulance transport fees make a up a large part of the revenue to support RVPA’s
operations. Costs of medical supplies, personnel costs and equipment rise regularly and
generally greater than Bay Area CPI. Staff is recommending your Board increase fees by

the proposed amounts:

Current Proposed

Fee Type Fee 9/1/%2

4%

INCrease
ALS $2,087 $2,170
BLS $2,087 $2,170
Mileage $51.83 $54
Oxygen $149.35 $155
Treat Non-
Transport $471.35 $490
First Responder $0 $0
12 Lead $315.96 $329
3 Lead $173.48 $180
ALS
Disposables $403.18 $419
BLS
Disposables $336.67 $350
Extra Attendant $139.13 $145
Wait Time $76.71 $80




FISCAL IMPACT:
The fee schedule will ensure revenues are in alignment with expenses.

Attachments: Resolution 22-08



RESOLUTION NO. 08/22
ADOPTION OF AMBULANCE SERVICE FEES

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority board has reviewed the proposed ambulance
service fees:

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed fee schedule outlined below, is
hereby adopted as, and declared to be the adopted fee schedule for the Ross Valley Paramedic

Authority effective September 1, 2022 as follows:

Current Proposed

Fee Type Fee 9/1/%2

4%

increase
ALS $2,087 $2,170
BLS $2,087 $2,170
Mileage $51.83 $54
Oxygen $149.35 $155
Treat Non-
Transport $471.35 $490
First Responder $0 $0
12 Lead $315.96 $329
3 Lead $173.48 $180
gli_s?)osables $403.18 $419
BLS
Disposables $336.67 $350
Extra Attendant $139.13 $145
Wait Time $76.71 $30

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the board of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority duly
introduced and regularly adopted the foregoing resolution at a regular meeting on the 1t day of

September 2022 by the following vote:

AYES: BOARDMEMBERS
NOES: BOARDMEMBERS
ABSENT: BOARDMEMBERS
Board President
ATTEST:

Executive Officer



City of Larkspur, CA

Detail Report

Account Detail
Date Range: 06/01/2022 - 06/29/2022

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance
Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-001-012003 ALS BACK UP 67,822.97 3,325.23 71,148.20
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount  Running Balance
06/23/2022 APPKT07216 21-278493 to 22-87590 81356 RVPA - 21-278493 to 22-87590 ALS Backup 5778 - Corte Madera Fire Dept. 3,325.23 71,148.20
705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 39,654.23 3,240.66 42,894.89
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount  Running Balance
06/24/2022 APPKT07193 22050247 12 RVPA - Ambulance Billing MAY 2022 1162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC 3,240.66 42,894.89
705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 60,891.12 5,832.57 66,723.69
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount  Running Balance
06/03/2022 APPKT07170 84537952 81280 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Bound Tree RVPA 454.66 61,345.78
06/17/2022 APPKT07196 84550382 81320 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Bound Tree RVPA 2,481.54 63,827.32
06/17/2022 APPKT07196 9989066678 81319 RVPA - Oxygen Rental 1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC 443.67 64,270.99
06/17/2022 APPKT07196 9989066679 81319 RVPA - Oxygen Rental 1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC 443.67 64,714.66
06/23/2022 APPKT07216 84554155 81352 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Bound Tree RVPA 420.93 65,135.59
06/23/2022 APPKT07216 84554156 81352 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Bound Tree RVPA 168.37 65,303.96
06/23/2022 APPKT07216 84554157 81352 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Bound Tree RVPA 678.78 65,982.74
06/23/2022 APPKT07216 84558145 81352 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Bound Tree RVPA 144.60 66,127.34
06/23/2022 APPKT07216 84560408 81352 RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies 4495 - Bound Tree RVPA 596.35 66,723.69
705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 1,091.12 106.15 1,197.27
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount  Running Balance
06/23/2022 APPKT07216 7-784-38309 81359 RVPA - Shipping 1700 - FEDEX 106.15 1,197.27
705-0046-005-053000 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 3,271.90 4,154.79 7,426.69
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount  Running Balance
06/03/2022 APPKT07170 $174292 81284 RVPA - Chief Series Charger 1538 - LEHR AUTO 1,237.50 4,509.40
06/23/2022 APPKT07218 1023840 81362 RVPA - 05-22 Vehicle Maint LIC 1537397 1080 - Marin County / County of Marin Tax Co.. 2,917.29 7,426.69
705-0046-007-075002 PMTS TO OTHR AGENCIES 866.33 33,519.86 34,386.19
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount  Running Balance
06/17/2022 APPKT07196 20191119 81326 RVPA - 1932109972 6/30/2016 GEMT 5843 - Department of Health Care Services / ... 6,176.29 7,042.62
06/17/2022 APPKT07196 2021 03 04 81325 RVPA - 1932109972 6/30/2017 GEMT 5843 - Department of Health Care Services / ... 4,092.21 11,134.83
06/17/2022 APPKT07196 2022 06 06 81324 RVPA - 1932109972 Total QA Fee Due 5843 - Department of Health Care Services / ... 23,251.36 34,386.19

7/6/2022 10:20:19 AM Page 1 of 3



Detail Report Date Range: 06/01/2022 - 06/29/2022

Account Name Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance
705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 950.65 89.00 1,039.65
Post Date Packet Number Source Transaction Pmt Number Description Vendor Project Account Amount  Running Balance
06/17/2022 APPKT07196 8155 30 005 0005735 ... 81323 RVPA - Internet Services JUN 2022 4741 - Comcast/Xfinity - RVPA / Rescue 40 89.00 1,039.65
Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC:  Beginning Balance: 174,548.32 Total Activity: 50,268.26 Ending Balance: 224,816.58
Grand Totals:  Beginning Balance: 174,548.32 Total Activity: 50,268.26 Ending Balance: 224,816.58

7/6/2022 10:20:19 AM Page 2 of 3



Detail Report

Fund

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC
Grand Total:

Beginning Balance

174,548.32

Total Activity
50,268.26

Date Range: 06/01/2022 - 06/29/2022
Fund Summary

Ending Balance

224,816.58

174,548.32

50,268.26

224,816.58

7/6/2022 10:20:19 AM

Page 3 of 3



Account

City of Larkspur, CA

Name

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-002-028004
Post Date
07/29/2022

Packet Number
APPKT07301

705-0046-002-028010

Post Date Packet Number
07/29/2022 APPKT07301
07/29/2022 APPKT07301

705-0046-004-040000

Post Date Packet Number
07/29/2022 APPKT07301
07/29/2022 APPKT07301

705-0046-007-074000
Post Date
07/01/2022

Packet Number
APPKT07228

705-0046-008-087001
Post Date
07/29/2022

Packet Number
APPKT07301

EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB
Source Transaction Pmt Number
3814 81528

DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Source Transaction Pmt Number

84608927 81523
84608928 81523
POSTAGE
Source Transaction Pmt Number
7-813-20284 81525
7-819-58160 81525
RENT

Pmt Number
81412

Source Transaction
2022/23 RENT STA 18

OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING
Source Transaction Pmt Number
8155 30 005 0005735 ... 81524

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC:

Description
RVPA - 2022/23 Training/Supply Reimb

Description
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies

Description
RVPA - 777289136107 Shipping
RVPA - 777319159089 Shipping

Description
RVPA - Rent STA 18 2022/23

Description

RVPA - Internet Services 07/02-07/01 2022 4741 - Comcast/Xfinity - RVPA / Rescue 40

Vendor
1071 - KENTFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DIST

Vendor
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

Vendor
1700 - FEDEX
1700 - FEDEX

Vendor
1057 - Ross Valley Fire Department

Vendor

Beginning Balance

Project Account

Project Account

Project Account

Project Account

Project Account

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Detail Report

Account Detail
Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

Total Activity

11,587.00
Amount
11,587.00

1,398.95
Amount
999.25
399.70

108.35
Amount
54.12
54.23

32,624.09
Amount
32,624.09

89.00
Amount
89.00

Ending Balance

11,587.00
Running Balance
11,587.00

1,398.95
Running Balance
999.25

1,398.95

108.35

Running Balance
54.12

108.35

32,624.09
Running Balance
32,624.09

89.00
Running Balance
89.00

Beginning Balance: 0.00

Total Activity: 45,807.39

Ending Balance: 45,807.39

Grand Totals:

Beginning Balance: 0.00

Total Activity: 45,807.39

Ending Balance: 45,807.39

8/9/2022 6:19:48 PM

Page 1 of 2



Detail Report

Fund

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC
Grand Total:

Beginning Balance

0.00

Total Activity
45,807.39

Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022
Fund Summary

Ending Balance

45,807.39

0.00

45,807.39

45,807.39

8/9/2022 6:19:48 PM

Page 2 of 2



wittman 6721(’;‘/}7'!}:/.

INVOICE 22063015

TO: Marin County Fire Department
FROM: Wittman Enterprises, LLC
DATE: July 19, 2022

i FOR: Billing Services performed in June 2022

Gross Collections $ 65,322.60
Less Refunds $ -
Net Collections $ 65322.60
Fee Based on 3.99% of Net Collections $ 2,606.37
CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §$ 2,606.37
TOTAL AMOUNT: $§ 2,606.37
Wittman Enterprises, LLC | 11093 Sun Cartor Do, R 0 2oy 07 0 0a 70 | BOG 200 65000 | iRl fas e oaebiilemis con




6¥'SIY'LL $ Yyuow
Jad syjuomseg
aderaAy,
STTITITT  $ puow 1d
sadiey) aderday
%te08 ANNIATE
LIN A0
AOVINIADTAL
aLA
%L9°0- %t1°0- %V6'v %¥S vE %Ly 0 %C0°SE %00 €Y %¢8'1 %LY €1 %05 Iy AANIATH 40
ADVINIADHIAL
[(AD,N
(€ECvoL'LD) $ [(89°60V°€) $ | LTTOTICI $ | 98°186916 $ | TOHO9TI $ | 88°S85°676 $ 1 EISISTIVIT $ | 9V bS8y $|10988°79¢ § | v6¥8S 1011 § | PS'EESHSIT § | STVLOL ALVA
OL 4VIA
vI'€06'vSy $ [(T9STL'S) $ - $ | 80°SES0I $ | 09°TTESI $ - $ ! 09°CTESH [ BENIEI - $119968°07 $! L10S666 S ¥ELS6'SST  § T4 AN
88°SLE'IOY $ | 09°S $ - $ | 67T996€l $ | 9L €898 $ - $ | 9L vES98 $1969L0°00T §| 19°L91°¢ $ | 09°0L5°S€ §| €L°€66°L0T $] 068089 § U AVIA
LEV60TOP § ((€£9°SLT9) $ - $ 1 81'9€0°€T $ | 8TOIL'69 $ - $ | 8TOIL69 $ | LLLTLI0T  § - $ 1950980 $| LSSEEY6 $106€T69€C  § 7¢ TAdV
69'88€°66€ $ |(8L'1SLD) $ - $ [(000s)  $ ] TL990°TIT $ - $ | TL'990°TIT $ | 88'8¥1°66 $ | 85°9¢4°9 S| ELTSL'ST $| SE90L'SL $ 1 pSyvo'L6l  § TG HOAVIN
1€808 iy § - $[(89°607°€) $ | 998,58 $ | L0'898°L9 $ | sTO0¢ $ | T€'868°LY $ | LL'965°09 $€9656T | 618CICE $|L6VSTI6 $ | 9s6v6981 $| TT AIVNILII|
65 8vp LTY $ [(S1°898°C) $ - $ | €9v97°ST $ | TS999°S6 $ | PPT01°L  $ | 96'89L°T01 $| PSTOOPIT  § | L80TSE $| €PSETST $| LLTHT60T  §| 19009°TST  $ TU AAVINVI
SE9IY9'LEY $ | 16°€SS $ - S ITELS'LT $ | 81L¥PST6 S PSLbES $ | TLV68°S6 $|9zori’Ls $ | STISSO S| covbL'6 S| v68LE00T  §| SYP8L°E0T  $ | 1T YIHNIDAA
Lszor’oLy $ [(00°ST) $ - $165991°8 §$|0SLTY'SY $ - $ ] 0SLTY'SY $ | €0°556°TS $ | SYSETY $]960€S0r $| TOTEBEIT  $| 60°€SSTIT  § | 1T AIGINIAON
€9°95L°0LY $ | SO'6T $ - $109V90°C $| €TLY8'06 $|6L€TI'T $| TOIL6T6 $ | SLE66T9 $ | 9L°682°C $ | 8L¥T08Y $| €6€6T°T01  $| TTTO9VIT § 12, 49490100
99°S¥9°70S § | ¥S'SI $ - $ | vSeee’e $ | ITPIVLY $ - $ | ITYIFLY $ | €9°686°LL $| 699 $ | SOETT6E $ | SSTHEIL $ 127919881 § | 1T, 4IIWNALAIS
YT T6ES6Y § | PR E96'E $ - $1L7198 $ | ¥PLT6°09 $ - $ | ¥¥'LT6°09 $| TI8LY'SOl  § | 10°1STHI $ | €8€68°6T $ | TOEBYSS $ | 85°901°50T § 12.1SNONv
v 6sL’Ly $ [(60°969°C) $[(00007) $ | BLILOL $ | SE6VETY $ - $ | SC6PET $|98TEL VYT  § | 8S°L90°S $ | YTSIOST §| TrOLL 6L $ ,.B..cwm,vmm $ 12 A0
ADNVIVE SINANWLSNCAV STVSHIATT SA40 SLAIAOJY LAN| SANNAAH SLdIADIY AONTATY LAN | SNAAOQ A LNIM SNAAOA SNAAOA ANNTATA
AV MAN laad avd ALRM TVALOVIINOD AL ALREM
Ladq avd YIHLO TVON AAVON

[ejoL puelo uue




%ELVS INNAATA

LAN 40

IOVINADYAL

| arx

%LV 0" %1070 %CE Y %86 7€ %I1v 0 %6E SE %3T1¥ %OL T %9T V1 %9L TV ANNTATT A0

ADVINADYAD

aLx

(voser'TD  $[(00000)  §| €918ST01 § | S8LEEY0E8 § | COVOLG S | OSLEIOP8  § | ¥9¥SO086 § | EV PEEOP $ [ SCT09BEE $ |wrnARAEARAE | 12060 PLET $ |STVIOL ALVA

OL uVIA
09°62L9LE $|s816LT)  §| - $|SLSI99  §[19veces  $| - $ | 19vTCe9 $|zL666701 | - § | 6LSOCLI $| 19EES88 § | T16E8°0IC $ Zz ANNT
T2 vve $]09¢ $| - $167996€1 § 9172098  §. - $ | 91¢z0'98 $TI90108  $ | 19L91°¢ $|0C7z8IE $ | 868SI€0L § | 16vST8IZ S L AVIN
S3'8EC 19E $ [(co5LT9)  §| - $ [ S88SOEl §2e0ST99 | - $ | T 05799 $1LL995L6  $| - $ 1950980y $ | LSSEEV6 $ | 06T9LTEL S 7z TdV
88958°2S¢E $lGBLISLD) §| - $(000s7)  §|LeTos901  §| - $1LET08901  $ | €0S8Y'S6  $ | 859¢v 9 $[96SLS'SI § | 9VEE0TL § | €O1ES681 § 7% HOAVIA
00°9L9°99¢ s - s|_- $70L06S § 819209  §$ | szog $ | L0T6T09 $ 6801665 $ | £9656C $[6IBEITE $ | 0660618 § | 19816781 $ | ¢ AdvNuddd
S6E€6TLE $((s1898c) §| - $ 616051 $|LOISOBL  $ vwZOIL $| LI PSI'SS $oTT8S Tl $ | L80TSE $ | ZTYSTST $ | 9TEPT60I § | 19°009TST_ $ | 2 AMVANVI
0L'08L°19¢ $ | 16°€5S $s| - $T9169%C § | TI96LSL  $ | vSLvy _ $ | 99EWTOL $/18698%68  $ | 909¢8°€ $10£0096 $ | I£8LYO0I $ | SV ¥RLE0T § | IC 4AGNADAA
TLVSILE $ [(00sD) $| - $[691¢€S s |eL6l06E | - $ | £L610°6¢ $ 79989t §|8vseTw $ | 6L'ELE0E § | 1L60978 § | 09560951 _§ | 1T, 4AGWIAON
TSPEE6LE $ | so6C s - $/00SLT  $[LST6TS8  $ | 6LETIT § | 9ESIVLS $ | Trsecee § | 9L68CC S creo6vy § | 6819SLL $ | 056vI8S1 _§ | IZ WAHOLOO
79°9¢5 TEr $ ] 0051 $ - § €LTY6T  § | 196S6€S  $| - $ | 79%656¢€S $|orvprio  §| 6949 $ | ¥886L°SE $ | I68VLL9 $ | 06950591 _§ | IZ, dAGNALdES
15'6L69T¥ $ | v8E96°E s - $1L198  §7698¢ss  $| - $ | T698¢°SS $SS78888  $ | 9668T 11 $ ] €8€68°6C $ | OVPESS § | vLOOLSSI $ 17, 1SNONV
SLIRE06€ $| - $1(00000)  §$[8LILOL §|L899¢09 $| - $ [ L8'99£09 $ 66766911 $ | 6LEEST $ [ vZSI0ST $ | 6LIS8EL $ | I18°S6£81T § 17 ATNL

FONVIVE  |SINTWLSNCAV| STVSHIATY | SAA0 ALIUM [SLAADTT LAN| SANNATY SILdIADAY  |ANNFATY LAN|SNMOA ALIM | SNMOd SNMOd ANNTATY
WV MAN lgad avd | 19daavd TVALOVYINOD |  JLRIM ALIAM
YAHLO TVOW AAVON

Ayuno)) uLIep




%09°€S ANNTATE
LAN 40
ADVINIDYAd
alLi
%9€T- %000 %906 %98°0€ %€0'1 %06 1€ %LS'LS %E6'C %99'3 %¥8°0€ ANNIATH A0
ADVINADYAd
aLi
(62°629°9) $! - $|9601¥'sT § | 808598 $ 100006 §|808Kr68 $ | 6PE9P 191  $ | €0°01T8 $199V8TvC $ | SI'S8Y98 § | €€ev 08T $ |STVLOL ALVA
OL ¥ViA
pSEL18L § |(bL€EE6T) $] - §|ece6l6c $| 66L60T $| - $ | 66L607T $ | ¥8011'0¢  § - $ | 78065°C $|9591¥ 11 §$ | TT8II'Syk  § 7T ANNS
9L €I0LS $| - $1 - $| - $ | 09218 $| - $ 09718 $ | v8°0L6%61 $| - S ovsvLe § [ SLVESY §|66€SS8T  §| 70 AVIN
T6°6s8°LE §| - s - S| ecLLEe $ | 9665F¢ $| - $ | 9665V $ 100191 $ - $| - §| - $| 00191 % $ ¢, TRdV
181659y §| - $] - $| - $ | SEVYOTS $1 - $ | SEVITS $ | $8°€99°¢C s| - § | LL9LY §]68CL9C §|IS€ISL $ 728 HOUVIA
1eTeIsy $| - $| - $ [(b0'8ES)  $ | ST909°L $] - $ | ST909°L $ | 887589 $ - I §$|L0svEE  §| S60£0F $ | Tz Advnuddad
YOVISHS § - $ - $ | vrSsL’e  $ | S8VI9LI $ - $ | S8VIOLI $ | 8761 $ - $ [(6L°81) $ [(6+°0) $ - $ 7% AIVANVT
69°6986L §| - $| - $ 165188 §| 901591 $]00006CT $ 9015961 § [(sS°65L7) $ | 61'SILT $ | eLevt $ 1(LE66) $| - $ | 12, 399Wd0da
$8L5T86 $| - §] - $106vE8T $ | LLLOVY sl - $ | LLLOVY $ | 1¥'8L0°91 E $|LULsT’01 $ | 16122%6C $ | 6V'LSY'SS  § | 1T, YAAWNIAON
1zer'ie $) - $| - $]0968LT $|99°585°S § - $ | 99°5s55°s §]€£8598C ¢ - $|seT90°’c $|vOTELYT $| TLTISKIS S 1Z, 4990100
YO601°1L $ | ¥S0 $] - $ 11806 §| 65¥sHEl $| - $ | 65 pSHEl $ 1 LI'TPS91 $ - sl 1Tvar'e $|veees’c $| Te6SS’ET  $ | 1T dAAWALJAS
€LTIVE9 §| - $| - $| - $ | zs0¥s°s $] - $ | zsops's $ | LSS6591 $]501967 $| - $[(8L0S1)  $|¥8Sorel $ 12, 1LSNONV
89°LSE°LS  § ((60°969°C) $| - e $ | 8¥'T86°1 $| - $ | 8+'786°T $|18LELLT  $| 6LEEST $| - $]€9816S S$|6706I9€ § 12, A1NL
ADNVIVE [SINAWLSNLAVSTVSUIATE] S440 SLAIADAY LAN| SANNATH SLAIADAY  |ANNTATE LAN| SNMOU ALIMM | SNMOd SNAMOA ANNAATA
WV MAN ladaavd | ALIEM TVALOVILNOD|  ALIYM AL
lgaa avd YAHLO TVOW TAVON

ULIe 3SOM




%00°004 88°685'626% %0000 09°22£°69% %00°004 yS'eES'¥S9°Z8 | %00°004 PE°L56°6S28 %00°004 59 %00°004 89 jejol
%0070 00°0% %000 000% %000 00°0% %000 000% %000 0 %000 0 suny Aig
%00°001 88'685'626$ %00°001 09'22£'69$ %00'001 ¥5°€€5'¥59'28 | %00°00L ¥£'266'652$ %00°001 59 %00'004 89 jejol qns

%8S°C 95°68€'89% %85°C 61'G19'9% sojeg Jolid
%000 00'0% %000 00°0% %000 00'0% %000 000$ %000 0 %000 0 49410
%16°8 $¥°008'28$ %L¥'0L 16'2£8'9% %EL'61 S9'v.2'108% %20°¢C 28'96£'96$ %LG5°61 azL %9022 Gl oJeopy J9sey
%¥s0 €1'650's$ %9L'L LPISL'LS %2y 0 or'seL'LLS %ZE’L zz'08¢e'es %9¥'0 € b YA A l 18O Josiey
%68°LE 88'78p'962$ %95°¢C 28'seL'vLS %288 65252 veTs %98'¥ 18'8Z¥'CLS %LL'6 09 %l¥'y € Jasjey
%9¢'8 £6'8/9°L.$ %8991 66'G68'0L$ %bL'¥C L1°8.2'0v9% %Ly 62 81'22¥'6.$ %¥8°'SC 69! %88°0€ ¥4 Aed arearid
%S¥'€€ 18066°01€$ %0082 €2'162'8L$ %S6°0! Zvr'1.5'062% %S9 2L oL'LLL'SPS %1041 cL %S9'LL [43 aoueinsuj
%89°C 88'v./8'vee %S9'E oi'iee'ce %LlTL Zrser'ieLs %ivd 08'882'LL$ %S9 0§ %iv'y € OWH 1eJ-Ip9
%Li’L 98°'L1E'0i$ %891 G8'960'L$ %08C 92sSP'v.LS %421 68'160'c$ %SL'T 8i %L¥L 3 1eo-1pap
%LEC 16'620'22$ %99°C 62°.8L'L$ %CSV LP'€20'02L$ %yl 60'969'¢$ %EL Y px4 %Ly’s } OWH aJedipajy
%6901 16°09¢'66$ %¥SCh 9E'v6L'8s %EV 61 99°LEL'GLGS %¥0'S) 21'906'8¢€$ %Cy'6l prA% %8191 41 aJedpopy
QLA 18304, siuawkeg 1e0L QLA 15101 | sebaeyd (ejol lejoL QLA €101 | 'S}99V [ej0L 1e0L SHUN02Y
10 Judalad ajeg ojespr | jojusdiayg sjuswfied J0uedIed | eleqoisesy | jo3usdseg sobaeys j0jusciad | apeqgoyueap | jojueviad |jossquiny | sserd jetoueutd)

220z sunr

sjejol uno) uuey
ajeq 0} JedA [easid pue AlY3uow
uodoay Alewwng juswobeuepy




wittmanen re;y)rz'ses

INVOICE 22070247

TO: Ross Valley RPA
FROM: Wittman Enterprises
DATE: August 24, 2022
FOR: Billing Services Performed in July 2022

Gross Collections $ 101,325.35
Less Refunds $ -

Net Collections $ 101,325.35
Fee Based on 3.99% of Net Collections $ 4,042.88

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §  4,042.88

TOTAL AMOUNT: §  4,042.88

Wittman Enterprises, LLC | 11093 Sun Center Drive, Rancho Cordova, €A 98670 | 8070 306 8557 j 9162815047 fax | v

9 cwwowehitlemea com

o



IL'€6SVOI  § uow
Jad syuomdeg
EY{ JETN

vo'09vvre  § yuow 1ad
sadaey)) AderdAy

%1658 HANIATA
LAN 10
TADVINIADYAL
arx

%100 %90 %90°1 %18°6C %950 %9¢°0¢ %0L've %S| %18y %901 k3 4%'14 ANNIATT IO
AOVINIDAAL
daix

6L°LSY $ | LYEYIST $| vT008°Ey $ | 1LTLOTETT $ | 9L'ISOET $ | LV PTI'SSTT  § | OV86IVEY'T $ | £€9T9T9 $ | 86699861 § | SO086°6EF $ | 0£9¥0866°1 § | 9¥'0ZSEEL’Y § | STVLOL ALVA
OL ¥VIA

SL'ELI9SY § - $| p8E6LT  $ | 9EL6b'6  $ | SESTEION  § - $ | sesze1ol $|sTyLESsT  § - $ 090961 §[OULLELY S| 69LEL'961 S| ¥O6PLBRE  § T4 AN
SOOIY'bY9 $ | £L°6C § | €ELTST  $ - $]09¢6eLyl  $ [(08EIE)  $ | 086LOLYL $ | ISEO¥LYL  $ | 90'98S°8 $[96681°11 ¢ | 88EEOYT $ | OI'E€TS691 $ | IBOEEI9E § T IANNS
YrE06'9r9 $ - $ - $ - $|9561T°18 $ | 8£°66 $ | v6'8ICIS $ | ¥0'9STTEL  $ | T8 OWOY § [ LL'€SO01  § | TI0SL'LT $| LTET8IEl $ | TO0E6SOE  § ¢4 AVIN
96998565 $ | 12°€8¢ Sl 1E68LL $|899TCF S| 9l0l6TCI  $ | 16€06'L §| LOPISOET $ | s1'80l’ce $1L09¢€l'6 $ | 69765°0C § | 9£'968°9v § | 9€°696TEl $ | €9VOLTOL  § [48 18-\
STI0E'LE9 § - $ - $|(8E1€9°) § | TheSITHE  § - $ | Tre9lLTyl $ | SY6609€1  § | OL'6LS'S $[966809C §ZTLISTF $[9L0£€891 $ | 60€T908¢ § T4 HOYVIN
Y86EL'TYO - $l0SSLYT $ - EGIGT $ [ L9I8¥L S| 66T6LT6 $ | 0S'8L6SIT  $ | 9TT96°9 $ | zLot86l  $ | LYY6LEE $| 00S6V9SI $ | S69S0°€EE | TG AMVNILHI
91'8¥S’EI9 § - $ - $ | TS950°01 $ | 9L'LBET6 $ | €¥'129°'9 3| 61'600°66 $[99°L15'801  $ | 0£0TH'E $|65LLLTE S| LOSPL6E $ | OL°6YPBST $ | 8E€OI6TYE  § 0 AAVNNVT
8LYLY'L09 § | ¥TTI $ - $|(00002)  $|8LSI8 €Tl §| T68SH $ | oLvLTYTl $ | 9£'86FLEL  $ | 0TTOS'E $ | s6'8TH'8 $10601TTS $| L6'1L6EST $ | 8ETI9SsE  §| 1T, YAGWHDHEA
96'6L5°€6S $ - $ - $ | 8v60SE S| 6961L7T8 $ - $ | 6961L7T8 $ | LP'ESTIEl  $ | ¥8°L98Y S| €691LYt  § | 196L0°Sy $| OL'€b8°661 $ | SS'19L°00F  § | 1T JIGWIAON
99'5SS°EbS § - $ - $ | VPLEL'ST $ | L6'8E6E6 $ | ST 008 $ | TTEELYE $ | 96¥98°€6 $ | THovET $ | €8€S8El  § | LEEET'ST $ | 06'S9LT6I $ | 8Y90°8TE 12, 49490120
11°L9¢€°6SS § | 11°L1 $] L1668V $ - $ | 0L°€€8°86 $ - $ | 0L°€e8'86 $ | £5°L0V V8 $ | £S169°8 $11L8¢8S1  $| €61LTLE §| p1'66TT61 $ | v8IIS8EE  § | 1T YTIWALLLS
YESLY8LS $ | 00SI $]TE8SIS | ¥IV09T  § | OFLPO09 $ - $ | ov'L10'09 $ 1 TTotP'ETl S| EIP8PT $ [ L9°1409 $ | 200981 §|599¢8° bl $ | 698ST'S6T  $ 12, 1SNONV|

AONVIVE  [SINTWLSOArav S440 S440 SINAWAVL LIN SANNATA SINIWAVd SHDUVHD LIN| SNAOJ ALIIM SNAMOA SNMOd SNAMOa SADAVHO

WV MIAN CAAL. V'Y ALIIM TVALIVIINOD ILM ALIIM CARS. 1Y

la3ga avd HIHLO INAAISTA TVOW TAVOIN

sjejol ALI-MOHLNV JIAINVYVd AT TIVA SSOY



%7808

ANNIATY
LANJO
FOVINIDYIAd
alx

%000

%IL'0

%by'T

%90'9C

%000

%90'9C

%STTE

%00°0

%S6'v

%61°T1

%19'0¢

ANNIATA 40
AOVINIDYAL
airx

¥

¥8E6LT $

9E'L6V6 S

SE'STE 101

$

SESTETOI

$ | STYLE'STI

$ -

L]

09'097°61

$

orLLELY $

69°LEL'96T

$

y9'6¥L'88E

$

STVLOL ALVd
OL ¥ViA

€2 dANNI

£4LAVIN

€% TRIdV

€7 HOUVIN

€4 Advigdd

£0 AAVONVI

77, 439W4034

T JJGWIAON]

2. 4440120

%, 43dNa1dds

7. 15NNy

SL'ELI'9SY §

$

¥8E6L'T  $

9¢'L6v'6  $

SE'STE 101

$
$
$
$
$
)
$
$
$
$
$
$

- $

SESTETOL

$ | sTyLEST

$

09°092°61

$

OI'LLELY §

69'LEL'96]

$

¥9'6bL'88E

$

% ATS

JONVIVE
WV MIAN

SINANWLSAray

S440
ALrAm

$440
ALM

L9390 avd

SINIWAVI LIN

SANNITA

SINIWAVI

SADUVHD L3

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
N

J4HLO

SNAOQ ALIIM
TVALOVIALNOD

SNAMOd
CRAR.T.\N
LNIQISTA

SNAOa
ERAL. TN
TVON

SNAAOA
LM
TAVON

SADAVHO

£2-220Z 1894 [IS1 Ajioyiny sipawesed Aajlep ssoy




ajeq O} Jea A [easid pue Ajyyuow
upoday Atewwng juswabeuepy

vdy AajjeA ssoy

%00°00} GE'SZELOLS [ %00°004 GE'GZELOLS | %00°00L ¥9°6v.°885% %00°00} 79°6¥.°88E% %00°00} 9¢l %00°00} 9¢L /ejol
%000 00°0$ %000 00°0% %000 00°0% %000 00°0% %00°0 0 %000 0 sumy Mg
%00°001 G5e£'52e'L0LS |%00°00L Ge'S2e L0l |%00°00L y9'61.'98¢$ %00°00L ¥9'61.'88¢$ %00°001 ocl %00°00L 9EL /ejol qng

L i8vs- %CL 0- rAMR 4 sojeg Jo01id
%000 00°0% %0070 00°0% %EL 01 €T0EL'LYS %E€L 0L €2°0eLL¥$ %011 Gl %E€0°LL Gl L8410
%69°L LL16L' LS %692 LL16L°L$ %86°€C 96'¥€2'c6$ %86°€C 96v£2'c6$ %6.L°¢c L€ %6.°¢c LE 84eJIPO| J3sie)]
%E€L0 V[ A JAS %ELO 00eris %6.°0 G1'650'c$ %6.°0 GlL'650'c$ %v.L 0 l %L, 0 I JeJIpopy 19518y
%viLc 99'.2.'12$ %b¥iLc 99°22L°12% |%8LE 88'S0L'VL$ %8L°€ 88'50L'v1$ %89'€ ] %89'€ S Josiey]
%bvSv 05°209'v$ %YS'v 05209't$ %19°€ €9'220'vL$ %l9'¢ £9'220'v1$ %89°¢C S %89°€ ] Aed ajeaud
%0 LYy P0€8S'LYS  |%VO'LY p0€8sS'IvS  |%iELL TANA [R5 2 %LELL [ARA [R5 2 %9L°LL 9l %9.L°LL 9l ooueinsuj
%68'€ €6'676'c$ %68°¢ £6'66'c$ %949 6.°092'9¢$ %9L'9 6.°092'9¢$ %<C9'9 6 %cC9'9 6 OWH 1ed-1poiy
%000 00°0% %000 00°0% %00°¢ 82'¢8.'L$ %00°¢ 82'€8.'L$ %1c'¢c € %2 € 1ed-Ipa3pN
%68°C 69'926'C$ %68°C 69'926'c$ %288 ¥6'€6Z'vE$ %288 ¥6'€62'vE$ %cC8'8 Zl %C8'8 cl OINH 34edipaiN
%LL LY 9e°'9008l$  [%iLLL 92’9008 |%bE'8C 8.'/81°0L1% %¥e8C 8.°/8L0LL$ %89'8C 6¢ %89°8¢C 6¢ oJed/popy
alAl=ol | swawled 1ejo) aLA1eol | sebieys |gjol leyoL alA =0l | 'spoov |gol leloL SjuNo22Y
JOJuadlad | ajeq o3 Jeap |Jjojuadiad | sjuswAhed | jojuaduad | ojeq o) sead | Jojuadlad sabieys 10 U194 | @yeq 03 Jeap | Jojussiad |jo sequinN | sse|) Jetoueuld

zzoz Aine




	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING



